VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

P.O. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825
P.575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO 50 AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QijdhR2ZNQVFozQnZMbTlaRUtrQT09
Meeting 1D: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - APRIL 28, 2025
b. SPECIAL WORK SESSION — MAY 12, 2025
c. REGULAR MEETING — MAY 12, 2025

LA A

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT
7. APPROVAL OF BILLS
8. MAYOR’S REPORT

9. CLERK’S REPORT

10. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2026 INTERIM BUDGET

11. PUBLIC HEARING — DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE FY2027-2031
INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RECESS THE REGULAR MEETING AND GO INTO PUBLIC HEARING

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION



12. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04, A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE FY2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE VILLAGE OF
MAGDALENA

13. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING FINAL RETENTION STIPEND DISTRIBUTIONS PER RESOLUTION
#2024-15, DATED NOVEMBER 12, 2024, TO MARSHAL MICHAEL ZAMORA AND SERGEANT BRIAN WATERMAN

14. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO PAYOUT VACATION HOURS FOR MARSHAL AND
DEPUTY CLERK

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION — THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL CALL
VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-
1, ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

a. NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTERS
i. PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER
ii. DEPUTY MARSHAL

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO THOSE
SPECIFIED IN MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER NEW MEXICO
STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

16. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION TO CREATE A PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER POSITION TO BE PAID OUT OF POLICE
GENERAL FUNDS

17. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION TO HIRE DEPUTY MARSHAL

18. PUBLIC INPUT - 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
TUESDAY MAY 27, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR'S
NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

19. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE
PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N. MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825. PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN
VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS. PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. IF YOU ARE AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE TO0
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



ii i E' Department of Finance
.| and Administration

MEMORANDUM

March 3, 2025

To: Agency Heads, Tribal Governments and Local Public Bodies

From: Wesley Billingsley, Director, Infrastructure Planning and Development Division

Copy: Ryan Serrano, State Agency Financial Coordinator, Capital Planning & Policy Bureau
Mary Ann Maestas, Local Government ICIP Program Manager, Capital Planning & Policy
Bureau

Subject: FY2027-2031 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan Submission Deadlines

Starting in 2024, the Infrastructure Division at the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) began the
oversight and administration of the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) which was formerly
overseen by DFA’s Local Government Division and State Budget Division. The transfer of Divisional
responsibilities has gone smoothly thanks to collaboration efforts across DFA and the success of the ICIP is
largely credited to the work performed by local entities throughout the state of New Mexico and the State

Agencies that have supported them.

DFA is currently developing a new software system that is expected to significantly enhance the data input
process, increase the accuracy of the plans and allow for reporting features for end users. The project is
scheduled to be completed by June 30, 2025, with a launch date shortly after ICIPs are due. In July, it is DFA’s
intention to upload all projects from the current ICIP database into the new system so that duplicative efforts
are minimized. Please utilize the current ICIP database (htips//www.stale us/capitalprojects/) to populate
your entity’s FY2027-2031 ICIP until you receive further direction from DFA. DFA will seek testers and provide
training once the new system is put into production. In preparation for the FY2027-2031 ICIP cycle, the
following deadlines have been established to provide adequate time to prepare and plan the ICIP process for

the upcoming cycle.

The FY2027-2031 ICIP Submission Deadlines will be as follows:

« Senior Citizen Facilities - Wednesday. May 14, 2025
Special Districts — Friday, June 13, 2025
State Agencies — Tuesday, July 1, 2025
Tribal Governments — Friday, July 11, 2025
Counties and Municipalities — Friday, July 11, 2025

« Final Publication — Friday, October 3, 2025



- | Department of Finance
U} and Administration

Any new forms will be posted on our website as they are available as well as sent out via email. For any
questions or comments concerning the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan, please contact Ryan Serrano
for State Agency ICIPs or Mary Ann Maestas for Local ICIPs.

Ryan Serrano, State Agency ICIP Program Manager, RyanS.Serrano@d fa.nm.gov 505-819-1568

Mary Ann Maestas, Local Government ICIP Program Manager, Maryann.Maestas@dfa.nm.qov 505-
487-3523

ICIP Website: mpg,:llwww.nmdfa.state.nm_.us/infrastructure-pl_anninq—and-devebﬁment—divisio_nfici;gaJ’

ICIP Dashboard: hitps://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/dfa-dashboards/infrastructure-capit al-improvement-plan-icip-
dashboard/




100S7 dIDT/Budepde]n

$707 ‘L 130120 ‘Aepuopn

PPSiES0°TE OvE'88LTE 0 000°00$°C 000°005°C 00000001 PPSESO’LT V6L VEL S[E30], puer)
'papung jdX JON [¥I0L 13507) Jafoa g w101 LY § ip aBaX P L) 17 aeax HE L) :ajep 0) papung
L :spafoad jo saquny
sax  000°00$'T 000°00ST O 000°00S‘C 0 0 0 0 SOUI]IOB,] HONUSAUOY) - SAL[IOR] xodwo) sjusag AUNWWO)  [00 6207 650VE
amjonyseyuy
oN 000°00ST  000°00S'T 0 0 000°00S‘C © 0 0 dep) paye)sg-esy - sanijloey uotsuedxg OIH[D YESH 100 8TOT 9E001
ON 000005t  000°00S°¥ 0 0 0 000°00S'y O 0 SAUIIOR] 2ATRNSIUIPY - SAI[I0e] 1Ny [ediowunn/eJO SJBUSIEN €00 LT0T STLOL
sa8pug/speoy/sAemysiyg
sax 0000001 6¢€°88C°T 0 0 0 000°000°T ¢ 6£€°38T - uonepodsuel], sjuswanorduy joong o3ellIA 700 LTOT 9PEPI
ON 000°00SF 000005y O 0 0 000°00S'y O 0 SoURIqYT - S3NI[108] 11 aseyq xopduro)) [edommpy 100 LT0T 6££T1
Sunsing adig
ON 005°29v'T  000°005°T 0 0 0 0 005°29%°CT  00S°LE IBIRMIISEA) - 10Tey  SOUBUSIUIRIA SJUSWACIGW] I9jemalsepy  T00 9T0T 8SOPE
ON SPO‘16SFT 000°000'ST 0 0 0 0 SPO'T6S VT SS6°80F Addng 11 M - I99BM sjudwarorduw] WSS INEM  [00 9TOZ 900+T
7saseqg  papung %0 (1151 /AR Y/ | ' AR Y4114 L0t 507 awp oy Ti0daEe) ML 129l0ag quey Jeax al
19X JON »afoag papunyg
Junowry Jein],

Alewruing 333loag
vudepseq

0£07-9707 Ad ueld yudwdAoadu] repde)) sanjonnseayuy







900¥Z:dl 33001 d 10057 JIDI/BUREPSBI $207 ‘L 1390330 ‘Aepuoiy

IR ofifna, 0§ siyuero ON 000°05L VAN
P3IEANOE JOU ST U0 ON 000052 TVANN
ON STHEES dV)
ON 000°SLE INVIDA
SHUIWLUOD) poriddy ON] 10 S3X PIPIdN (s)adan0g Surpuny [enudO |
waya ANeq a0, panddy Junowry Sulpunj

*s3d.unos Smpuny TYIINALOJ € YA mopaq dqe) 3)a[dumod ased
:393png SBurpunj [enuajog DY)

0 ST R0F SR SIVLOL
0 0 0
oy usoy ATAAMA 0 $0Z°701 20T/1/6 $0T°T01 TAdANN
yuy Apisqng FTIMA 0 0SL°90¢ °0T/1/6 0SL°90¢ TINN
0 0 0
sjpwmo)) eq 0 paandag JEEINERED: | pajsanbay (s)eaaneg Suipunyg painday
papuadxy Juy junowy (syneq jury Suspunyg

*s2danos suppuny @IINDAS MM% GIM Mo[aq 3qe) afdurod ased]
"33 {(41D) paeog dImdnasepul s,eiuo[o)) (vASd) Huomny ANpoe,] [004d8 Mqng (LAL) pIeod ISnLL S8 (I1L) punyg aandnnsejuy [equ], (VAN sueoT Auoyny]
Jdueul JAN ‘S23q ‘saxe ], [e307] ‘[eapa] -9°f ‘spunj Suiynew Suipiaoad sy HHNUI JI PIISNBYXI UIIQ IABY $32aN0S SUIPUNY J13Y)0 [[6 Udysm pjsanbaa aq Ljue pjnoys Suipuny jueis) ey

ISP SUIpUTT pIANIIy
"SIaJOUI 19)EM PEAI OIPRI Il SI8}OW 21} Jo {[e padejdal aaey om ‘ajep o] ssa001d
aseyoind oY) 10§ L1 10 J.IY Ue IN0 puas [[im apy “3Fe[{IA Y3 JO ISED SISWOISNO DAIDS 0] ANUNUOD 0) Aem JO JYSLI a) W 09 AemyB1y JO 3pIS INOS 1) U0 Y] Iojes MaU e ‘[[am 10j uoneys dumnd
1015004 & ‘vondiunsuos [enuapisa 10§ suofed (‘00T Isea] 18 SPIoY ey} ue) 932018 J9)em Mau  ;apnjoul 0} sjuswaAcidurl wsAs uonnquysip 1arem dmba pue jonnsuos ‘udisep ‘vepd 03 a0 Jo adesg
£junod o11090g Ul eua[epSely Jo aejia 2y wl sHustusA0Id WASAS nonnqLysIp Jjem dinbs pue jonnsuos ‘uSissp ‘ueld o) :a3en3ue’] sapeisi3ay
ZLECPT LOT- pnySuoT £066911°'FC  Ppmpe] S78L8 TN BUC[EPTRIN  15e0 09 AMI] puajepSejy Jo 1560 sa[(y ¢ UOBEOT J2foag
9Z0Z/1/01  :3)ep 3aes y33foxd pasodorg 000°000°S1 13502 pdafoad [ero],
WO euUs[epSewjoaSe|[IADZoWo0sy ([IBW-~ 18I0 19Z2-768-GLS  :Iu0yd YEIU0) ZOWIOD) UD[IR)  :DWEN JIEIU0)
Ajddng 11 - 10180 t2dfyqng/edAy, Jumsixg soejdoy HI ) syuatndAoxdu] WosAS Jave PP, 3efoxg
900 T-dl ySiH oy 100 9207 Muey/iesx

uondirasa afoag rende) J1D1

0€07-970ZA A ueld yududaoxdu] [eyde) aanjonayseajuy




900+Z:A1 192f01J100ST JIDL/EuUdBPSE N $707 ‘L, 190330 ‘Aspucy

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(boy ‘syudmiasey
ajadwo)) 03 soq # ‘SsIYSNY D) 1BYPQ  [sIPIYa A /dmbg/ysiuam JINAISU0D udisa(g usfd unowry aseyg

*S[3A9] 324y ¢ Supordued uo jnd
st siseyduwd Suoays 1040y ‘A[[ENPIAIPUL PIPUNY 3G WED [3AI] YIET “UoydINIISU0) pus ‘uSisa( ‘Suluue]g :Sj9Ad] urew 221y} sey aseyd-pnuw ydes ‘uonippe uj ‘saseyd aanyny 10§ sedanos Surpuny

pue ‘s1s0d ‘s3pep Jo suonddload ajqeuoseas spiacad 03 ajqe aq pue ‘saseyd sotad Joy sodanoes Jurpuny pue ‘s3sod ‘SIJEP IjBINIdE ap1acad 03 pasmbaix st ) pasn Suiaq s1 Yoeosdde aseqd-nynuw v Jj
‘puny 03 131sed pue jeuonduny Apuspuddapur dxe Jey) syied suofepue)s ajqeaseueur ojui s3a3foad a3.ael L1934 umop Suryeaaq 1oj pasn si Yoeoidde paseyd-nnw joafoad v

+ajopdurod uaym [euonesado Ay aq 03 saniAnIw
10 $32IN052.1 [CUOBIPPE QL3ISII0] Aue dIINba Jou [[IM pue D[qepIoyye dqesSeuru s1 JI 3snedaq ssadoad suo Ym pajajduwios aq ued jey) s)vafoad tof pasu s1 yovordde aseyd ajSurs yoafoad v

ON :poseqi-nMAl  SOX  :AUOlY puvls§ Buiseyy
oN  ¢paseyd aq yaafoad sig) ue))
LADANT ONISVH
SO TO0 Pl PIPUTT TS X oK TUNOWY,

000°000°ST 0 0 0 0 SHO'16S V1 $56°80Y STVLO
5P 1£0°6 0 0 0 0 SPO'IE8’S 000°002 oN saparya A/dinbg/ysiuan g
SS6°891°S 0 0 0 0 000°000°S $66°891 oN UONINISUO))
000°0ZL 0 0 0 0 000°00L 000°0T oN (‘yaavy/-13uy) uSisa(y
00°08 0 0 0 0 000°09 000°0T ON Suruueyg
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 sag S3IPN}S [BPUINULOIAT ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 sax SaIpn)g [ENSo[0arydIY]
0 0 0 0 0 0 S5 uoyIsmboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 sax Kepp o spydny pue sjusmIase
0 0 0 0 0 0 Sax spysry 109e A

10D 1dsfoad 110 0€0Z 6707 8207 L0t 9207 3je(q 03 papuny pajpdwo)

papunyg 39X JON IS0 pajemnsy
*319Y 3A0QE PIJSI] SPUNOWE A jenbd Jsnw uwin(od 3)e( 0) pApuny 3o “Iedk 133lold o8> JIpUN SPUNJ PIINIISUN 10 PIPUNJUN IPRPUI A[UQ "MOJq J23png 2y 3ardwo)) - Jedpnyg yefoag

SFO 1681 STV.LOL

0€07-920ZA 1 ueld yudwdaoxduy fende)) aanjdnaseajuy




900¥7:A1 392101410087 JID1/BUEPSE

#2707 ‘L 1390320 ‘Aepuol
oN LJIPSHT wey) Jay3o Aud ue Jydudq Apadap 133foad ay) ssoq - wsieuoiday (p)
SOA J3[duatpd a0 uopended yery) 03 §331413s apiaoad 3 [IIm “os JI pue Yymoas Jualpd o uonended ssaappe 0) Liessadau yoaload ayy s (9)
SO X Jur-Anq pue induy s1qnd pey 3d2{ead 2y sey (q)
a10W 10 51894 9 Suswade[day] 1o Jredayj/azesousyy SuIpaau 210Jaq asn Ul 3q 0] pajdadxs yaafoad paysanbaa a1 si saead Lurw mofy (v)

*333[0.1d U0 UOnBULIOUT PIFICIIP IIOTN]

soded un Juswraaade Suneiadosasea|

TURD
:33a{oad sy} Joy sayqqIsuOdsat SULMOI{OF 31} JUINSSE [[IM OYM SIPPUY

“syea] Auew seq pue Apradoid

ajeanid uo st eusjepSejA] Jo 152 aui] oy ‘A[JUaLm)) “Jesf jou saop jey) sul] papeiddn ue Juiary £q Aouow SABS J[IM O M s8uiass Sunesado Jo sajewysa apiaoad pue urepdxa aseapd ‘saf J1
=) ¢ 291503 Sunesado 1amoj 3dfoad ay saoq
TOUT0C T TUT0%T L1118 4 D000 TUUSE? U0UTET SINUdAYY JUREIRAQ [ENUTY]
000°SLT‘T 000°s¥T 000°0¥2 000°5€7 000°0€T 00077 2914498 13 snjd sasuadxy Sugesad enuuy
TVLOL SUVIR P aviax £ AVIA TUviIA 1aviA 1I39ANT ONILVIIJO TYINNY

:Aysm urepdxa aseajd ‘ou J1

uui

0 AVIOL
0 ON oN ON ON ON 0 [
0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 14
0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 £
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 (4

0€07-9707A A ueld yudurdaoadu] fende) aanjonysesyuy




900$7:AI 12[01d 10057 JID/eUEpSE

$Z0T ‘L 10q03dQ ‘Kepuop
pauonuLt SSU 8Y) ajeuruna jou saop joafoxd sy, (-ayepuen ay) passi oym £ousdy AiepIpng 10 aJelS [eIapay] 33 Jo ade Lrewwng apiaoad ‘Aioyepuewn J1) -urefdxa aseard ‘saf g
1adxy 191 193(qng B Aq pajuswINIop 3 IS SIPUITIIWY (I[(epIoABuUR
ON PUE Juafan S| U0IIE FANIILIOD Jei) yons sasywasd 3y Jo syuednado staSuspus A[avipawu 38y £33yes 1o/puE yypesy dipqnd o) paezey o ysu e eunuie 13foxd ay) ssoq (y)
"SIUAPISAI (JG6 MOGE §1 YoM “133em 0FB[[IA SAI00I Jey) SJUIPISOI [[R JIUS] [im ST, *393foad ayy wioay Jgauaq s ey ajdoad yo saquinu ay) apracad pue urepdxa aseard ‘sad Ji
SIX Zuoisiaipqns [eanijod 1o JoLHSIp ‘uoi3ax paziugedad e WM SUIZID [[6 Jyauaq Jdalexd ay) sdoqq (3)
AwI0u009 9t} 95URAPE IO UTRIUERW Jou saop joafoxd siyf ‘uredxa aseapd ‘sak J1
ON < Awouoda 5,u0139. 31} duEApE Jo urepurew 3dafoad ay) saop “aafoad Yy Yyim pajerdosse sqol uononasuod Arerodurd) s ueyy YO )
aeloxd
Y Joy Jaougzo JuswaInocid aq [[I JaInseal] HI0[) oYL, ‘UoIyse} A[oWIl & UI pue 1001100 ouop st 30afo1d sy ains axew 03 JYSISIOA0 3Y) 2q ISUISUL Jdjem ) 2aeY 0} veld om ‘medxa aseald
Sax £398pnq uoe 13foad a1 jo uondjdurod pue UOHINIISUCD A[PUII) JINSUI PINOM JBY] UL J[ING SWSIUBYIDW JYSISIIA0 104} 1Y (3)
WaysAs 187em 93e][1A 9Y) 01 PAIOSULOD BIE JEIf} BOJE YY) PUNOIE SJUSPISAI SE [[am S eus[epSeiq Jo a8e[[1a ) JO sjuaplsal oy sjyouaq Joafoid siyy, *AJINUD JIT)0 1) IS Iseafd ‘sak J1

0£07-970ZA A ueld JudwsAoxdu] feyde)) sanjonmseryuy




8S0VE: A1 392601410057 JIDY/Bud|EPSEN PZOZ L 190320 ‘Aepuoly]

L5999 S IVLOL
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
ON L99°999°1 dvD
SUETINTYSY payddy ON 10 SaX papaan (s)aaanog Surpunyg fenudje |

uayM e A0 panddy Junoury 3uipuny
*$321n0s Suipuny TVIINALOJ [1& Ydm Mo[aq djqe) 3)agduiod ased|
398png 3uipuny [eyudjog PO

(1¢I5 A 0% Lt tet bt b SIVIOL
0 0 L99°999°1 dANN
0 0 0
0 0 991°679°1 04dad
WAd 10§ yuels) Jupuueld 005°LE 00S°LE LYOT/ST/L 005°LE VANN
SHUIWWIOY) e 0) paandag PIAIRNY pajsanbay (s)32anog Surpung paIndg
papuadxy juy junowy (s)neq yuy Surpunyg

*s23.1n0s Swipuny IANDAS 1€ YPIm Mopaq 3jqe) 33jduod asesld
239 {(41)) pieog mpPNYsEU] §,e1uo]o) (VAS) ALIomny AN[IdE] [00Y0S AqNJ (FLAN) PABOg ISNIL 1398 A ‘(A1) Pung sampnnsespu] [EquUL ‘(v ANN) sueo'] jLognyi
Jsueul] JAN ‘539 ‘saxe ], [£20] ‘[eaapag o1 ‘spuny Supyojew Suipiaoad st £)ua J1 pISREYXI UIIQ ALY $IIIN0S SuIpuny IR0 [f¢ Ui pajsanbai aq L[uo pinoys Surpun g yuein el

IS PINY GUTPUTT PIINIE
ssas01d uopannsuoes ay; 10 g1 10 .0 Ue o puas [[1m 24y ‘spuod Suipjoy Iajemaisem
Jo [eaown1 o3pnys pue Sunsing adid Surpn[aur pjo sIedK (] I2A0 S1e Y} SIUT| IHMAS TIEUL MAU :3PNJOUI 0} FOUBUIUIBW PUE SJUaWdA0IdUI WajsAs 1a5emalsem dmbs pue jonusuos ‘uFisap o) Do Jo adodg
Auno3s on1030g ul eusfepSepy Jo aSe)jia 3y W 3dURUdUIEW puE sjusmaAoidiur wasAs 1ajemaisem dinbs pue jonnsuos ‘uSisop ‘uerd 03 :a8endue] 2ape[siday
6LEEYTLOT- :OpmBuoTy 960L1Tve  epmipeT| C78L8 JAN BUS[EPFE  1991S UIRI "N 801 U0NEI07] 3d3foay
970Z/1/10  :ayep 1aus 3oafoad pasedorg 000°005°C 11500 yoafoud [ero],
wod eus[epSewjosfejjia@zowofo  [IBW-] JOEIU0D 19C7-PS8-SLS  :duoyd IEIU0D) ZOWIOD) UsslIe)  :3WEN JIEIU0)
1emasEA - 10jeA tadlyqngadA ], MIN ISSE[D Supsang od1J sourusUIRIA SHDUIdACIAW] I9JRASISEM :apLL poafoag
850V I ysty VIELTEE 700 9707 Muey/iedx

uondisaq 1a3fo1g [ended J101

0£07-970ZA A ueld yudwAoxdury eyde) danponaseajuy




8S0YE:AI 139f01J1005Z JID1/Ru[epSe PT0T ‘L 1340330 ‘A8puoy

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 1
(bovy ‘sjuswmmaseqy
ajapdwo)) 03 SO # ‘sIysng nAL) PYPQ s A/dinby ysiuan 3PNISU0)) udisaq ueld junowry aseyq

*S[9AI] 331} [[¢ Sunpsjdurod uo ynd
s siseyduo 3uoays 19AaM0Y ‘A[[ENpPIAIPU] PIPUN] 3q UED [3A3] YoBT ‘UOHINISUC) PUE ‘UBSa(] ‘Suluue]] :S[9Ad] BlewW 31y) sty Iseyd-pjnw yaed ‘uopippe uf ‘saseyd sanjny 10§ s32.1n0s Surpun
pue ‘5502 ‘sagep Jo suonddfoad sjqeuoseds apiaoad o) 3[qe 3q pue ‘saseyd 1oLid 10} $321n0s SUIPUN} puE ‘s)503 ‘sajep d)eandde aplaoad o) paanbax st 31 pasn Suraq st yoreoadde sseyd-pnw ay) §
‘punj 03 Ja1sed pue [puonduUn) Apuspuadapuy 4k Jey) s)aed suo[epue)s sjqeadeuvwr oyul spafoad adae] L1aa umop Suryeaq 1oy pasn si Yoeordde pasegd-pinu 33afoxd

+apapdurons uaym [euonerado [} aq 03 SAPIADD
10 $921N0S2] [BUOHIPPE d]qradsaro) Aue aumbal jou [[Im pue ‘ajqepioje ‘d[qraieurw S| 31 SN ss2301d duo Yys pasajdurod aq ued yey) spdafoad soy pasn si yoeoadde aseyd ajSurs 399load

ON :PISEqJ-DIRIN  S9& :3UO]V puels :Bursey
oN  ¢paseyd aq ydafoad sy ue

LADANE ONISVH

(1119 4 PSPUNT 19X TON JOmOMY

00°008°T 0 0 0 0 00S°79+'T 00S°LE STIVLO
000071 0 0 0 0 000°002°1 0 oN sapa1yd A /by ysiuan
05°790°T 0 0 0 0 005°T90°1 0 oN UOHINIISUO;
000027 0 0 0 1} 000°007 0 oN ("goay/a3uy) udisa
0S‘LE 0 0 0 0 0 005°LE oN Suruue|
0 0 0 0 0 0 oN SIIPN)S [EJUSWUOLIAL

0 0 0 0 0 0 oN sa1pn)g [earSo[oaryda

0 0 0 0 0 0 4 uonsinb

0 0 0 0 0 0 sax KeAp Jo $)YSny pue spudwdse
0 0 0 0 0 0 sox SIS 13je )

350D 32201 [€30L, 0E0T 6207 8707 L20T 9207 aje(q 03 papunyg pajorduro)y

papuny 39X JON $156)) pApEmInSH
*3.131] 3A0GE PI)SI] SHUNOWE 2y} [6nD3 JSNU UWIN[OD 338(Y 0} papuny :3joN *1vaf 123load Yora JIpUN SPUNJ PAINIISUN JO PIPUNJUN IPRPIUL A[UQ "Mojq PRIpng 21 Az[dwre)) - 198png yoafelg

0£07-970ZA A ue[d yuawroadwy [eyrde) aanyonaserjuy




8S0PE:L 12lead 10052 JIDI/EuAep3ely $707 ‘L 49G032Q ‘Sepuopy

199(01d 21 10} J2011J0 Jusuramoold o) 3q [[Im Jamsear]Hasf) adelfia oy ‘ugefdxa asedjq

SO X $128pnq uo yafoud sy Jo uoyasidmiod pue UOHINIISUSD A[AWII) JINSUI PINOM JeY[) UT J[ING SWSTUBYIIW JYSISIIA0 313} a1y (3)
ruajepSep Jo aSe[[IA Ay Ul SJUSPISAI [jB sp1yauaq s3oafoxd sy, *KIpud 13130 3y 3sy| aseafd ‘sask §)

ON JJI3s) ue) Jayjo A)pud us Jauaq Apdaaip ydafoad ayy sse(q - wsyeuoiday (p)

LY 2o o uonendod jey) 03 sad1AIs Ip1aoLd 31 [Im ‘oS J1 pue Yimoad Judypd 4o uoyendod ssaappe o) Laessadou yoafoad oy sT (9)

SO % Jur-Anq pue jnday onqnd peq yefead ay) sey (q)
Jyuaunddefday 10 Jredayy/)eAoudy] SuIpIau 2.10J3q Asn Ul 39 0) Pjdadxa ydafoad paysanbaa axp st saeak Auew Moy (&)

210U 10 SIB3A 9]

*33afoad uo uoljeULIOJUL PAIRIIP FIOTA]

;dde[d uy yusuraaade Buyeradoosea]

:393foad siy) 1oy sajrfiqisuodsax SUIMo][0 1) SWINSSE [[IM OYM SINBUT

“WDYSAS JoM3S 9T} 0] IOUBLAJUIEWI SSO] JOJ MO[[e [Im SIY) se yons 393foad v ssuiaes Jugesado Jo sagewsa apraoad pue urepdxa aseaqd ‘sad Jy
SO L 251502 Suyesado Jamof 3aload sy saeq
TOU07L TOUEBF] TUT9FT TOUFFT O ZFT 00 OFT SaNUIAIY SUNERUQ _s__ﬂ
000°0ZS 000°801 000901 000°v01 000°701 000001 aana1ag 1qeq snid sesuadxy Supesad enuuy)
TViOL SAVIA FavaA £AVIA TdvViIA LdvaA LADAND INLLVHIJO TVANNY

:Aqa urejdxa aseapd ‘ou jf

v@\f_

0 TVLOL
0 oN ON oN oN ON 0 S
0 ON ON oON oN ON 0 4
0 oN oN oN ON ON 0 €

0£07-9707A A ueld yuduwdsoxduy feyde)) sanjonagseajuy




8S0PE: I 1931014 100ST JIDT/EUR[EPSBA pT0T ‘L 12q0320 ‘Kepuoy

“Igyem Suryuup
ojeurejuod Ajjenusjod pinos yoigm punoId ayy
ojur daos YoM SYBD] [[RUIS SARY PINOI SIUI| 13MIS

31} JO SWOS "PIO SIe3K (O] IOAO I8 SIUL| JOMDS ], (-ajepuews aiY) passi oym £ouady LrenIpng 10 3)e)S [e1dpdg A jo ade Aremung apiroxd ‘Aiojepurm J1) wiedxa aseard ‘sak j1
aadxy JPREIA 32{qng B Aq paIuUswINIOP 9q JSNUL SIDUIZIWY [I[GBPIOABUR
LEPY PuE JUITIN S1 UOYIE IAYIILICI Jei]) yans sastuaad 3y Jo syuednddo s1aduepus A[e1pawm Jey) AjaJes 1o/puv ey diqnd o) piezey 10 YSLI & AewImIp 3dfoxd 3y ssoq (U)

SUSZINO 0S6
Aporeunxoxdde st yomym aSeq)ia oy Jo uonejndod amus ay) 11JaUaq pnom 19afoad snp 193(0ad 3y woay Jyauaq [ ey ajdoad yo Jaquinu ayj apiacid pue mepdxa aseayd ‘sak Jj
SaK JuoIsIAIpqus [eanijod xo 3310sip ‘uorSaa paziuSodal v My sUIZYIS [fe JJauaq 3aload ap saeq (8)
Awono93 2U) S0UBAPE 10 UIRjUIRIN JoU s20p joaford siy ], urepdxa aseaqd ‘sak Jy

ON ;Au1ou02? s, w0132 A1 2duBApE J0 ufgjurew 333foad ayy saop “aaload a3 Ym pajefosse sqof uopINIsued Lrerodmay 3y uey) PO ()

0€0Z7-9Z0Z A ueld yuduwdsoaduy feyrde) aanyonajsejuy




6£ETT:AI P2[01J100ST JIDT/EUdEPSEN PT0T °L 130320 ‘Aspuoy

ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
SHUIWWO)) panddy ON 10 S3 X PapadN (s)a21n0g Surpuny [ENU0 ]
wIYM B ;10 panddy junowy Sulpung
*§32.1N0S M_-_—u-.:._.« AVILNALOC [I® Y3 M0[2q 2[qe} @U—O—&EGU ISeI 4
:393pnyg Suipun j [eNuU)o IYPOK
0 Ouu s 000 U5¥ N IV.LOL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 000°08 p202/10/L0 000°08 dVD
0 0 000°00% Ddad
SJUIRINO)) e 03 PaIndag PAAIIY pajsaonbayy (s)asanog Smipuny paindog
papuadxy juy junowy (s)areq jury Surpuny
*sa3anes Suipuny AMANDAS ¢ WM Mo[aq [qe) 3)I[dmed aseaf ]
339 “(41D) pleog aImpnajseu] s,e1ue[0) (VASd) HLomny Aipdey [0ogds Mqng (SLA) pleod 3sni], 103eA ‘(JLL) pung aampdnnseu] [eqra ], ‘(VAINN) sueo] Suioqny
QuBUIg JAIN ‘593 ‘SOXB L, [820] ‘[e1apay '3l ‘spunj Surgazew Suipiaoad st £Iuad JI pajsneyxa udaq daey sadanos Surpuny Jajo [je uays pajsanbaa aq A[uo pjnoys Surpunyg jueis) ae)

.’qIY UM}, € SI 2I3Y3 1Y) 08 AJRIq)| MU & sjuem orqnd 3y [, ‘SuryiA1aad JoJ wool YSnoua saey 10U Op I ‘AIRIQI B 2ARY AJUSLING I\ 'SIIRYD
‘$9]qe) ‘SISUOHIPU0S 1k ‘s1ajeay ‘sauoydare) ‘sianduios sap ‘siajuuid ‘SaAjoYS ‘01 pajIwI] 10U 311 Inq ‘epnoul sSurysiuny -asn o1jqnd 10J Wool FuNIIW € SE [ SB UONIIS Npe PuL SLAIPTIYD

® ‘stuoonsar o1qnd yum Sulp(ing 1933 arenbs (((°Z ‘Uo 3Ing aq 0) pue| aty) sumo aJejiA xadwo)) [edrotuniy SuysIxs a1y 0} ATBIq € JO UOHIPPE 9y YSHUINY PUe 10n1jsuoo ‘udissp ‘uerd o], a0\ Jo adoag
Aunos ouodog ut euafepSepy Jo adefia ayy ut xajdwro)) jediotunyy Sunsixs ay 1 Lxeiqy orjqnd e ysiwng pue 1ongsuod pue uSisap ‘uerd 03 :93en3ue] aApe|siday

6LEEVTLOL- :dpupSuo] 960L11'vE  PpmIPETT §78.8 NN eus[epSepy 1S wiely yuoN g1 ‘UONEd0T] Jaafolg

L2707  :3jep 1aes 3a3load pasodorg 000°005‘t 23502 333foad eyo],

wod euafepSewyoadeia@zowods  [lew-g 328IU0D) 1922-7S8-6LG  :duoyd 1eue) Z3WOD) USd[IE])  :JWEN JIBIU0))
saureIqI - sanljoey pdlgqngRdAL MIN ISSB[D) 11 asey xorduwo)) jeddtungy apLy, afoag

6¢LTl:dl Y31H Auoug 100 LT0CT Ausy/ies)

uondiiasaq afoig reyded J1D1

0£07-9707Ad ueld yudwdAorduy [eyide) aampannseyuy




6£ETL:1 192101410057 1DV eudEpSE

$20T ‘L 1990§0Q ‘Aepucy

oN oN ON oN

(bovy ‘sjusurasey
ajapduio)) 0) sop # ‘SYSNY ) 1O FIPIYI A/dinbgysiuan JINAYSUO) uSisagy ue[g

unowy aseyq

st siseydura Suoays 1243M0Y ‘A[[EnpIAIpuUl PIpUNY 3q WEI [3A3] YITH "UOHINNSUO)) pue ‘udisa(q ‘Suluurlg :S]9Ad] UleW 331y sey dseyd-pnw Yoea ‘uonippe uj ‘saseyd 3anyny 10J $33.1n0s Surpun
1:«. ‘5350 ‘sajep Jo suondafoad ajqruoseas apraoid 03 31qe aq pue ‘saseyd 1otxd 1oy s3danos Suipuny pue ‘s3sod ‘sajep Aeanade apiroad o) paiinbag s 31 pasn Suiaq st yPeosdde sseyd-pnuw 3y §
‘punj 0 J3[sed pue [euondunj Apuspuadaput ae jey) syred suojepue)s sjqeaseuewr ojuf spaafoad agaef L19A umop Suryesaq oy pasn si yaeoxdde paseyd-nnw joaford

*S[3A3[ 32111} [1¢ Sunsjdurod uo jnd

-apapdwion uaym Jeuoyesado ANy 2q 03 saPIAND

10 $22IN0SII [EUOHIPPE [qeIISAI0) Aue MDA Jou [[IM pue ‘dqeplofje A qeadeuruu s§ )1 Isneddq ssadoad auo yym pajajduied aq ued yeyy spaafoad 1oy pasn sy yoeoadde aseyd aSurs yoofoad

ON :paseyq-DInN  S94  :3UO]Y puElg Buisey
oN  ¢paseyd aq 3aafoad siy) ue
LADANd ONISVH
000 D0% 7 POPUILT 19X JON Jonomy
0000y 0 0 0 000°00S‘y 0 0 STVLO
00°000°T 0 0 0 000°000°T 0 0 ON sy A/dmbR/ystun
00°000°€ 0 0 0 000°000°€ 0 0 oN HoPINISUC))
00052 0 0 0 000°0S2 0 0 ON (ysay/aSug) ulisagy
00°0ST 0 0 0 000052 0 0 oN Suruue] g
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SAIPN)S [FIUANUUOIIAUT]
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N SAIPN)S [8d1S0]0aEY LY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN uonismbay
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN AeAA JO SHYSRY puk S)UAUIASE]
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SR 19je A
1500 393[04d TBJOL (€07 6707 8707 L2702 9707 e 0) papunjg paprdwo)
papung 19X 10N §1500) pajemnsy
*3.197 3A0qe PaISH syunowe ayy [enbo jsnur un[od 3y 03 papuny 230 “1eak prafoxd yoras Jopun spuny paandasun 1o papunyun apnpul A[uQ *mojaq p3png ay) 2|dwe) - 193png alforg
4] N IV.LOL

0£07-970ZA A ueld yudwdsoxduy repde) aanjonasesyuy




6£ET1:dI 39[0aJ10057 JIDY/BudepIey PTOT ‘L 1290320 ‘ABpUO]

jou 10 sjuapisal a8e[[1a 218 A9 Jajaym otjqnd [[e 0} uado s1 A1eiq) ayJ, K3nud 1ay)o 1) 351y asedqd ‘saf )1

ON JJIS31 Ue) JaTo AJNuUd Ue JUPIWIQ APIIIP y(oad Yy sao(q - wisijeuoiday (p)
sax Jauayyd Jo uoneindod jey) 03 sa01A13s 3praoad J1 fm ‘os J1 pue YImoas juai Jo uoneindod ssaappe o) Axessasau yoafoad ayy sy ()
ON Jur-Anq pue jndur snqnd pey yssfead at) sef (q)

sIeak 6-1 JITAWB[ANY 10 J1eda/3)eA0udy SUIPIIU 210J3q Isn Ul 3q 03 pajdadxd 3aafoad pajsanbai ayy si savak Auews moyj (e)

*393(01d U0 UOT)EULIOJUT PI[IEIIP JAOTA]

0 oN o oN| o ;9depd up JuamaasSe Superddojaseay

I 7 I A PUS[EpSE JUSSE(IAl ¥
B L L L A TISSY URQ TPUETT UMY eIy T

133foad siyy xo3 sapEIqisuodsad SuImo[[oy Y3 SWINSSE [[IM OYM SIRLUF

1509 A[JUOUI UI S9SBAIDUI [ENUUE I0J 90WEMO[[e UR Yjim 125pnq jey) Aues pinom pue A1eql| jusimo e sey oFejjia ay], ssuiaes Supesado Jo sajewnss apiaosd pue urepdxa aseayd ‘sak §f
ON 281500 Buneado Jomof 3x9foad ay) ssoq
U U U ] L] L] SanuPAdy Sunelad() [enuuy)]
I8TP€T 60L°8% pSLLY SI8‘9F 006°sy 000°s¥ 231108 3qa( snid sasuadxq SunetddQ [enuuy]
TVLOL SAVIA P aviA £AVEIA TAVIXR Tavix LADANE ONILVIAJO TVANNY)|

51500 AJUJUOW U1 $3623I0UT [ENULE 10 90UBMO][E UE Y JoSpnq Jeyl AL1ed pinom pue LIeiql] Juomnd e sey adefjia o]  :Aym urepdxa asead ‘ou Jy

.._Z_ PR ROy ST aay R stoxda 3] S ISUXS sunTeIsdu 107 Dafaap 7

) TVIOL
0 oN ON oN ON ON 0 S
0 ON ON ON ON ON 4] 17
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4

0£07-920TA A ue[d yudwdascxdwy fepde) sanjonnseayuy




6£ETL:AI 12[01J10057 dID1/eudepSei pT0T ‘L 1290320 ‘Aepuo

POUOTIUSIL SHSLI YY) ayeULUI]D Jou soop jasford siyp (*arepuew 3 passi oyam Lduady Liepdipng 10 9e)S ‘je1dapag 3y Jo a3ed Arewmng Ipiroad ‘Liojepuew §1) ‘mepdxa aseayd ‘sok §y
“aadxy e 103qng & Aq pajudWINIOP 3 SNl SIPUITOWT ZI[qeplosvun
oN pue JUISan ST UOLIE IANIALI0D et YIns sasiwasd 3y Jo spuednado sraduepud Apjerpauwnun) Jey) A3ay8s Jo/pue yijeay djqnd o) paezey 10 s ¢ jvuruid jdafoxd ary saoq ()
apiaoxd
ues AIRIqI] € Jey} SI0IAL0S oY) SZIJIIN 0) YSIM OYM asOY] [[e Jousq ueo joaford sigp -333foad ayy wroay yyouaq M Jey doad o Jaquinu 3y) plaoad pue ugerdxs aseajd ‘saf 1

S9K LuorsiAIpqns [eanyjod 10 JOLISIP ‘U0TEIL PIZIUG003.L B UINIM SUIZNID [[e J1duaq 133foad a1 sae(q (3)

$a01AIaS 35913 apraoxd 03 QY UMO} Jey) q J[IM SIY) PUE PIPISU UIYM [[0183S3I OP 0} JAULIAUI IO SWIOY 18 SY00Qq SARY 10U Avw ATRIqI] 3Y3 JO SIas[] -mepdxa aseayd ‘sak yy
Sak +Au10u052 s,uo1Sa1 ay) adueApe 1o urejurew 333foad ay) saop 9aafoad ayy yim pajerdosse sqof uoydnaysuod Liesodway ayy ueyy PO ()

194 ooe|d uI swSIUEYOSW JYSTISIOAD OU A1 JI3Y ], ‘uredxa asealg
oN $398pnq uo 3dafoad oy jJo uops[dwIod PUE UOPINIISUOI A[PUIL) JINSUI PINOAM JBY} UY JING SWSIUBYIIW JYSISI9A0 219y} 34y (9)

0£07-9Z0Z A ue(d yudwdsoxdu] [eyde)) sanjonaseayuy




IPEPT:AI 392[01J100ST JIDI/ud|ep3el PT0T ‘L 13q0)dQ ‘Kepuoly
6102/5/9 SOk LYY Lo
8T007/1/9 $oK 0T0't€ 10d|

SPUIWWO)) ponddy ON 10 DX P3IpPIIN (s)a2.1nog Suipuny [ERUNO]
uIYM NB 10y pangddy junowy surpung
*sdaanos Suipuny TVIINA LLOd 118 1M Mmo[3q 3[qe) aojdurod aseay
:308png Surpuny [eyudjed I
ITL LL LS L LLE ] 5 IVLOL
0 0 000°00L 0dad
0 000°SL 8107/21/6 000°00S dv
T1LTE 11L°2¢ L10T/1/9 [1LZE LOG
000°sy 000°st 910Z/1/T1 000°S¥ LOq]
syjusmwiwioy e g 03 pRandeyg PIAIRIFY —uﬁwwo-_—uwm Amvvuh_._om wﬁ_v—_:.ﬁ PADG
papuadxq Jmy janowy (S)meq juy Suipuny
*sddanos Suipuny QRUNDES [IE YN Mo[3q d1qe) 3ja[durod asea ]
"2 {(d1D) paeog 2mpdnsejuf s,e1uo[0) (VASd) Aloypny ANIE] (00438 Mqngd (GLAL pasog Isni L 1918A\ ‘(IIL) puny sanponansesju] [equy, ‘(VAINN) sueo] rioygyny
doueuly AN ‘s3aj ‘saxe [, [gd0] ‘[e1apay a1 ‘spuny Sunpoyews Smpraoid st ANUd J1 pISNBYXd UG ALY $II.IN0S SUIpUNy 1Yo [e udysm paysanbaa aq Ljuo pinoys Surpuny Jueis) ayelg
TPy SUTPUT PIATIIL
"19211G WS PUe 1900 UIR 191§ I1Bps)) ‘19218 YSY 19908 Wi ‘s1201§ sotudg ‘Jaong suid :apnjout o) spayg
oFe[[TA ¢ pofeas did aAeg am ‘a)ep o] “Ia[[ol pue ope]q ‘Iodaams 12axs & Jo asegomd o) 10 posn aq JJim s83001d Juewanooid g1 pue J1 SYL SHOM 21} 991duIos 0} SI0)0RNUOD 2IMOIS
0} 553003d Juowainooad 1] pue JIY 95N [{IM 94 'S19a1s WIp pes Jo Suipeid pue 9sieod aseq yum dn 5193115 LI FUIpjINg IpNIOUL 03 SJINS YSY 29 IR ‘Sezn] se YuaL ‘quIN ‘wydg
‘IPUAAIS “YIXIS “GUI] Yuno ‘PINL], ‘puodos ‘afeurerp Suipnjour s3eoms [Ip [[ Jo sedor :Surjess yoe1o 1o/ Surjess Soy ‘Fuiaedor/Buijess dio ‘Suryored no 2 ojod jod ‘1o1n3 ‘qno apnjour
0] 51321 Jepa)) ¥ ‘NosIdf ‘soruds ‘surd feQ “WeW ‘Wi InWsayD ‘Ysy ‘swddn( ‘eroxe ‘qqo ‘519215 pased [1e Jo aredar :apnjout 01 sjuswasorduur 3301 jonnsuocs 3 udisap ‘uejd o IO Jo adodg

AJunod on1090§ uf eua[epIepy Jo aFe[[1A oY1 UIYIIM 519915 LIp pue 519948 pased [[e jo nedas ayy dinbs pue jonnsuoo ‘uSisop ‘uefd 0)

ragendue | sApe|SISaY

6LEEHT'LOT- opnyduoT] 960L11'vE  pmIpe] $78L8 NN BUoepSey  190mg UrRy "N 801 SUONIEd07] 3daloayg

LTOT/10/01  :oep 1ae3s 133(oad pasodorg 6£€°88C°1 13503 133f0ad [eyo,

woo eua[epSeuoafeia@zomods  frew-3 308IU0D 1922-#S8-GLG  :duoyg Pe3ue) ZOWOD) UIIE)  IWEN JIEIU0)
sadpug/speoy/skemysiyy - uonepodsuel], :adSyqng/edL], nedoy/seAcusy issep) syuswssoxdwy jeon§ aFeNIA apLL 199foag
Iperi:dl Y31y yaoud 700 LTOT Yuey/aedx

uondrisa yoloag rende) JIDI

0€£07-920ZA A ueld 3ududaoaduy peyrde) aanjonayseajuy




IPEPT:AL 19210110057 JIOL/BUS[EpIeIN $707 L 10q0100 ‘KBpUoRy

ardwo)) 03 SO # ‘SIYSRI VAL PBPO  FIPIgA/dimbg/ysiuan L JoNUISUC)) uSisa(g uejd Junowy aseyq

*S[aAd] 3211 [& Sunajpdurod wo n
s1 siseydura Suoxys x3aaMmoy ‘A[fenpIAIPUL PIPUNJ 3q UED [343] YoBH “UOHINIISUO)) pue ‘udisa( ‘Sutuue]d :sjaaa] urew 33.1y) sey aseyd-pinw ysea ‘vonippe uy “saseqd ainynj 10y sazanos Surpun

Ipue ‘5500 ‘sojep Jo suopdaford djqeucseds apaoad o) a[qe 3q pue ‘saseyd xorid 10j s3dan0s SUIPUN} PuUE ‘s3S0I ‘$3EP jBINIdE Ip1aead 01 paambau si 31 pasn Suraq si yoeoadde aseyd-pnu ayy §
‘punj 03 Jalsea pue jeuoyduny Apuapuadapul dae jey) syaed suojepuels sjqesseueur ojuf s3dafoad aZaef L19A umop Supyeaaq Joj pasn si yoeoxdde paseqd-ninw jaafoxd

+3)9jdwod usym Jeuonesado Ajnj aq 03 sapian
10 $32.1N053J [BUODIPPE 3]q8IISIN0) Aue J1nbat jou [m pur djqepiojje ‘sjqeadeurw s 31 sneddq ssadead suo yyim padjdurod aq ued jerp sp33foad toj pasn st yareoaxdde aseyd aj8uss yoafoad

SoX :paseyJ-DINIAL ON :dUOJVY puvj§ :Suisey

sox  ¢paseyd aq 33afoad snp ue;

LADANE ONISVH,

000 000 1 PSPUNT 15X TON Tanonry
£€887°1 0 0 0 000°000°1 0 6£€'88C STVLOY
00°00% 0 0 0 000°00% 0 0 ON sa[a1ya A /dmb ystuan
£E°8E8 0 0 0 000°0SS 0 6££°88¢ oN UOHOINISUO))
00°ST 0 0 0 000°sT 0 0 oN (yoayaSug) udisaq
00°ST 0 0 0 000°sT 0 0 oN Suruuely
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N SAIPNIS [BJUIWUOTIAU
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SAIpN}S [ENT0[0BYIAY]
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN uonIsimbay
0 0 0 0 0 0 S9A e Jo spysng pue 3:2:8&4
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N S)Y3ry Iaje )
180D 0afoaqd wI0L, €0 620T 820C L2707 9707 e 03 papuny paspiduio)
papung 39X 10N $350D pajeminsy
2151 2A0QE P3JsI| SpuUNowk d1) [enba JSAW UWIN[OI d)e(F 0) PIPUNY :3)ON 'Te3A 13a[oad Yoes J3pun SPUR] PAINIISUN 10 papunjun apnpuwl A[uQ *mojaq 13png ay ajsidwo)) - 193png paloig
BCY St STVIOL
ON 0

SOR 978°'95 LOG;

0£07-9207A A ueld yudurdaoaduy fesrde) saanmjonayseayuy




9PEPLAL 1920014 (00ST JIDY/eudEpSe

$T0T L 430330 ‘Kepuopy
SOk SappuaIp 10 uonendod jeryy 03 s3NAIAS Ip1acad I M ‘os JI pue YImoas Judtp 1o uonendod ssaippe o3 L1essadau 3a3load sy sy (3)
sax - Jui-Anq pue ndur srpqnd pey 33foad ay seyy (q)
s1eak -] Jaurdde[day Jo areday/areiousy] SUIPIdU 210J3q ISN UI 3q 0) pajdadxa Jaafoad pajysanbaa arp s1 s1edk Auswr moy (&)

*132foad uo uopvULIOJUI PIIEIIP IO

Z3ded u1 yuamaaade Sunesado/asea]

A
:300foad sy 10§ sayIqisuodsal SUIMOI[O] A1) SWNSSE [IM OYM SILUT
“wayy Sururesureut 3o 1500 oy Ked o) sary 15l [[1m M UST ‘Ul 8q PINoYs Jeys adeys o1 ojul Yorq 9q [[iM SPEOI YL s3upaes Sunetado Jo sayeuiyss apiaoad pue urerdxas aseafd sof 31
Sox 251502 Bunesado Jamof 3raload ayy ssoqg
T T LTS TUsT LHILLUN 1 e T LI SINUIAIY SUNEIFUQ [Enuu
000°TS 000°S1 000°Z1 000°0T 000°8 0009 301A10S 1qa(q snid sasuadxyq SunetedQ [enuuy]
TVLOL SUAVIA P AVIA £ UviA T4dviA 1dVIA LADANG DONILVIAIO TVANNY

:Aqm urepdxs aseapd ‘ou jJ

ﬂu\f_

000 000 1 TVLOL
0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 S
0 oN oN oN oN ON 0 14
0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 £
TI sax sax s soX sox 000°STY 4
4 SR SO 3K SAK saX 000°GLS I
(bay ‘syusmosey 7

0€07-9707A A ueld yudurdaoaduy eyde) sanjonaseayuy




9pEFL:AI 1991013 100S7 IDT/eUdBPEIN p202 ‘L 19G0)2Q ‘Aepuoly

PAUOTUAW SYSLI 5]} A)EUIWI[S jou s30P 10afoid sy, ("ayepuew 3y} passt oya Ldudady Laenipng xo 3)e)g ‘felapayg ay) Jo adeg Lremuwng apiaoad ‘Lrojepuew Jf) -urepdxs aseard ‘sak jp
JRdxH 19)eA] 102[qng € £4q PAHUIMNIOP 3q ISNUW SIPUIZIIWY (I[qeploAEUN
ON PUE JUSTIN ST UOT)OE 2A1)IALI0D Jey) yons sasfudad ay Jo syuednadoe s1auepud A[djeipamun Jey) Lja)es Jo/pue [eay jqnd 0y paezey Jo Ysu e euiwyg yoafoxd ayy ssoq (y)

_ ySnonyp
Surpoaen sjusisuen [[e pue oSej[ia oY) UIYIIM SIUSIPISII 0S4 (T8 MJaUAQ [jim 103ford sty “9afoad 2y woay Jyouaq [ ey sjdoad jJo raquinu oy apiacad pue urejdxa aseapd ‘saf Iy

Sa X Zuoisiaipqns [eaniod 1o JOLISIP ‘U0I33a PIZIUS0.1 € UIYHM SUIZNID [1€ JJaudq 3d3[ead 3y saoq (3)

Awouods oy} souzApe JO Urejurew jou saop 1afoid sy g, ‘ueydxs asedqd *sak Iy
ON (Autouoda s,uoiSaa ay) dueApe 10 uieyuiew 333foad ay saop oafoad o P pajenosse sqof vopannsuod Liesodwdy ay) ueyy BYPQO Q)

auop 2q 0} paaide sem )1 se pawrojiad s1 3j10m ay) ams oxew o) wFeuey 100fo1d e ouy [im aFeqira oyl ‘upejdxa asesd
S9 & £3198pnq uo 3%foxd a1 Jo uona[durod pue UOHINIISUOD A[3TI) INSUI PINOA JEY) UI IING SWSIUBYIIW JYSISIIA0 3107} 31y (3)

e oy YSNOIY) SALIP 0} S)991S S|qRALIP puE yoows apiaoxd [jim 3] 's19a1s aBeqfia Suisn dsoty se [[am s 3eq[Ta Sy Ul SJUSPISal [|e spyeuaq Joafoid sw ], *AIpud IaY)0 3 )51y Iseapd ‘saf gy
S ZJI95)1 uBy) 1330 AHNUD ue JiJauaq APdaarp yzafoad sy sao( - wisyeuciday (p)

0£07-970ZA A ueld Judurdsoadui] fende) aamponyseayuy




STLOL:QI 93{01 10057 JIDL/eudepde

Y207 L 12q030Q ‘Aepuop
ON 0
SITIWWO Y ponddy ON] 10 S3X PapasN (s)a2anog Suipun g [BBUNO,J]
uIYM e a0y payddy unowy Suipunj
*$33an0s Suipunj TVLLNALOJ e Y3IM Mo[aq 3[qe) 3)a[duxod asedjd
:398pnyg Swipunyy [enudjo JYIH
U 4] 0L 9% S IV.LOL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 000°69¢ ple
SJUWWO)) e 0} paindeg PIAIIY passanbay (s)3danog Suipung painday
papuddxy yury yunomy (s)meq yuy uipuny
*$301n0s Suipuny AUNDIAS (18 PIA mo[aq dqe) a)a[dumod asedy|
"239 {(d1D) pasog 3ImOnNseu] s,eruo[o) (VASd) Hogny AN[1oeg [00yds Mqnd (FLAA) pieog Jsni], ey ‘(A1L) pung sinppnasedjuf [qu L, (VAN susoT Anioqny]
ueury AN ‘S99 ‘saxe], [ed0] ‘[esapaq - ‘spuny Suigyjem Suipiaoad s AJud JE pAISNEYXI UIIQ IAEY $32IN0S Surpuny 1130 & WM pajsanbaa aq Afue pjnoys Suipun g yueisy ajejy
= TIIpIY SUIpUIY pIINTIy
ursAs Suijoos aje1dwod | ‘waisAs Sunesy Jie padioj ‘1a1eat] 19jeM 101 ‘W0 ANI[IIN J0J JUIS 3|qNop ‘SWIooIyjeq
10 SYUIS pUe S)3[10} £ [[22 SUIp[oY J0] {oUuaq [BI9WN € “S3[qE} PUS G ‘WO0I 30USIRJU0D Ul 3[qe] a§Ie] [ “SIoulqes J[ys O] ‘STeyd SI0SIA 301JJO ] “YoUaq Yonod 3U0 ‘SIeqD 29 SYsap 391JJo 9 Jo
SISUOD [[1M SITJHUNY 01O "2]1 PUE JodIed YiIm 31910003 99 [[1M J0O[J YL “[BIdW 3q [[IM JOOI “YOLq 99 |]IM PUNOIT WIOL] KoM Y] JO /] PUR IPISINO 2Y) UO OIS Y3l SPIYS PUE dUet] [ejout
Jo pajonnsuos aq Jjim Surpying sy, ‘Surysed orjqnd 10§ juozy ur eare Sutyied jooj azenbs (o¢ v 2q [jim 210y [, “eale punodur ue pue soyIeas A]oNaA pue Jauosud Joj Aeq nuy saup ‘Suryted
TEIdL}JO 5S33JE AINIIS SIPN[OUL YIAIYM m:.—uco.« AMIds 100J arenbs 000% ® Y1im j00] a1enbs 00381 3q {[Im MEE_—._L YL, bEOEQ uu&w_-— B 0] paAows sem ) Eo_n—OuQ PIow e JO a5n822q Inq .uuo.uub 81y
dID1 911 Jo wonoq sy uo seam 19sfo1d sty 'uo ing 2q 01 pouueld s1 11 eI puey Sy sumo Apuauns s3efia 1oy [ediorunyy pue 9010 S,JBYSIEA MAU B YSIWIN] pue jonnsuod ‘udisop ‘uejd oy oM Jo adoog
Aunos 0110008 ‘NN “eus|epSepy ul uno) jeddiunyy pue 0[O §,[RUSIZIA MU € [SILm] pue jonusuod ‘uSisop ‘ueyd o} :9dendue | sape[sio|
ST8LS NN eusjepSepy
TLEEYT LOT- :opnyiZuory £0669T1PE  IPMINBT sTefjia Jo 1580 I /] UMO) JO OPISINO JYSII UOKEIS IDISO0Q PUE Jue) 10a)§ Ag  SUONEIOT J3d3foag
1707 :3)ep 1xe)s 3dfoad pasodoag 000°008°t 13502 Joafoad [ejo L
oo eudepewoade|[AP)Zowosd  [iew-g 19¥IU0) 19TT-S8-SLS  :3uoyd 138uc) ZOWION) US3[IR)  JWEN] JIBIUC))
SaNIfIoR,] SANRNSIMWPY - sonijoe] :ddAqng/adAL, MON SSB[D) 1IN0 1edIdIUNA/291IQ §,[eYSIeI sapy, 13foag
sTLOl=dl LEL S :&yonag £00 LT0T Auey/ieax

uondirasa( 1afoag resded JI1D1

0€07-970TAd ueld yudwasoidu] [ejide) aanponaseyuy




SZLOT:AT 192(01J 10057 dIDL/EUdNEPSEIN $T07 ‘L 1390320 ‘Aepuopy

*S[0AI] 33173 [[¢ Sunapdwod ue u_L
st siseyduia Suoays 1aaamoy ‘A|[ENpIAIPUL PIpUNY 3¢ UBD [943] YIBT "UOHILIISUO)) pue ‘uSIsa(q ‘Suruue]d :S[PAJ] Ui 31y} sey Iseyd-nnu Yyoes ‘uopippe uj ‘saseifd 3anyny 10J s321N0s Surpun;y
pue ‘s)503 ‘sajep Jo suondafoad djqeuoseas apiroad o) ojqe aq pue ‘saseyd 1or1d 10§ saoanos Suipuny pue ‘s3s0d ‘sajep eInIae apiacad o) pasmbaa s1 1 pasn Suraq s1 yoeoadde aseyd-ymu 3y3 Jj

‘punj 03 JAIsEd pue jeuonduny Apuspuadopur ase yey; syred suojepue)s syqeaSeuewt oyul spdafoxd a8aey L1394 umop Sunyeaaq o) pasn st yoeosdde paseyd-pinuw yaafoad v
+3)9dmo wagm [euoyeiado nJ aq 03 SAPIAPOE
10 $92IN0S3A [RUCHIPPE 3geaasato] Lue axnbax jou s pue ‘dpqepaopye Iqeadeueur Sy 1 ISNEIIQ ssadroad auo YPim pajerduiod 3q ued yey) s3dafoxd oy pasn st yovoadde aseyd ajSuss prafoad v

ON :paseyd-DINJAl SO  dUOlY puelg Buiseyy
oN  (paseyd aq ydafoad siy3 uey

LADANE ONISVHd

00 005 7 PIPUNY T9C TON TUNOUY

00°00S*y 0 0 0 000°00S‘F 0 0 STVLOI
00°000°T 0 0 0 000°000°T 0 0 ON sofo1ya A /dmb g /ysiuin
00°SLTE 0 0 0 000°SLTE 0 0 oN uopINYSUO))
00°00€ 0 0 0 000°00€ 0 0 oN. (ypayaSug) udisaq)
00's7 0 0 0 000°sT 0 0 VIN Suruue| |
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N SIIPNIS [EIUSTULOIAUT

0 0 0 0 0 0 VN sa1pmg [enSojoanyday

0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN uonisimboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Kepp Jo s3ysnyg pue 3:«&%«“4

) 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIY3rY 103E A\

10D aloag e1e], 0€07 6707 8707 L707 9707 3)8(] 9} papunyg pasiduio)

papung 39X 0N §150)) paempsy
“a19Y 9A0qE Pa)sy] spunowe 3y jeuba 3snur uwnjod e 0) papuny :j0) *Jead 33foad Yors J3puUN SPUNJ PIINIISUN J0 PIpUNJUN IPN[U] A[UQ “Mmofaq JaSpng 3y} dwo) - 1a3png afosg

i} STVIOL
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0

0€07-9207ZA A ueld JudwdAoxdury feprde)) sanjonaseayuy




STLOT:E W2load100ST dIDI/euRepdey

$207 ‘L 129010 ‘Aepuoiy

S8 X

o ox

£3[2udId J0 uonendod jey) 03 53214138 apraocad 31 M ‘os J1 pue yymoas jualpd Jo uonended ssaappe o) Aiessadau yaafoad ayy sy (3)

SO X Jui-Anq pue yndui anjqnd pey yafoad ay sey (q)
s1edh 6] Suaurade[day 10 Jeday/a3Aoudy SUIPIIU 210Joq Isn U1 3q 0) padIdxa j2afoad paysanbaa sy s1 savad Luewr moy (e)

“193oad uo uoneuLIcJUl PI[IEIIP IIOIA

opN]| Op| oZ_ Zderd w1 ymauwdasde Sunetadopseay

STHTTOy [T A7y
s,jeysiejy oy Apuaum)  euspepdejy Jo aSeip|

eua[epSepy Jo 931\ eusjepSey Jo a3e[jIA| euafepBen Jo o3e(1A|  euspepSey jo 28t

TUTETUTETR] TSSY UM PURTURD e TR T N
:393foad sty Joj saiqisuodsas SUIMO[0] Y} SWINSSE [[IA OYM SIYIUT
§1509 AJyjuow Jomo] Aet £30jouyao) JUSIOTIJO SIOUI JOMA Ym SUIp[ng Jomou smaes Sunerado Jo sajempsa apraoxd pue ujefdxs aseafd ‘saf J1
SaX ;51502 Suneado samoj 32afoad ayy saoq
DOUTSET T [1]1]1 0 § 24 TOU'9ET 1111100 § 4 TIU97¢ LU rds SANUIASY suUNEIFTQ [Enuuy)
000°0ST‘T 000°0¥7 000°S€T 000°0€2 000°s77 000022 201413€ )93 snid sasuadxy Sugessd( enuuy
TVIOL SAVIAA PAVIA € AVIA TAVIA TAVEA LIDANE ONILVIIJO TVINNY]
:Aym urepdxa aseapd ‘ou j|
53
1
0 TVLOL

0 ON ON oN ON ON 0 S

0 ON ON ON ON oN 0 |4

0 ON ON oN ON ON 0 €

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 (4

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I

(bavy ‘syuouraseqy
aprduwo)) 0) SO # ‘SIYERT M) PO PR A/dmby/gsiuan JoNIISUC)) ussaq us|d unowry sey g

0€07-9Z0TA A ueld yudwaoaduy fepde) aanjonaseayuy




STLOT:AI 322001J100§Z JIDI/eudepSE I $707 ‘L 130320 ‘Sepuoy

*991J() S,JeYSIEIN oY}
Joy ow siyy je Suipjing Iay10 ou aAey o “orjqnd pue
sookojdws wiey pinod jey) wisjqoid Plow 219A3S € SI
3101} pue pio sIeak (O] I2A0 SI JuIpjIng JUSLIND S} U] (*orepustu 3y} passi oym LHUIZY L1BRIPNL 10 Ae)S ‘[eIIpag M Jo 3ded Arewnung apiaoad ‘Aiojepuena 3y) -uredxa sseapd ‘sad jy
ladxy xaney 199(qng € £q pajusUNIOP 3q ISNW SIDUIFIIWY ¢I[qepIvArUn
S04 PUE JuIIN S] UOYIB IANILI0I Je1f) ans sasTuiaid oy Jo syuednddro sraduspua APyBipawul Jey) A)ayes Jo/pue yjreay sjqnd o) paezey Jo ysi1 e Reurud pafosd ay) ssoq ()
*3UOAIBAD JO] $5900¢ 0] A5€2 pue Juowiedep 211 JUALNO IO
10 yuou isnf ‘g9 Aemysiy 1o S aq p[nom unoy) [edIoTURA/3OTIJO S,JeYSIEJA MU oY ], ‘paafoad ayyy woay ygauag (s yey ajdoad Jo Jaquinu 2y apiaoad pue urerdxa aseayd ‘sak Jy
Sax LJuoisiAipgns feaniod xo 3211381p ‘uoiSoa paziuSodaa & UM SUIZIID [[E JJouaq ydafoxd ayy saeq (5)
AWIou009 9} 9oURAPE JO UlEULRW 10U Saop 30afoxd sy -urejdxa aseapd ‘saf Jy
ON LAwouodd s, 001331 3} ddueApe Jo mejumiew 3afoad ayy saep 9aafoad sy Pim paeosse sqol uonsnnsuod Lierodurd) sy ueys PO ()
-speay] Jusunreda pue [1ouno)) ‘Ioepy ‘siojoenuod oy ‘Suniodar uo v i Yum Kjaso]d Sunjiom afiym 3103png ay) uo 942 050]a & dooY [jim IaInseasf MI9[D) oY ], ‘uredxa aseajy
sax $138pnq uo 333load 3y Jo uopaydurod pue TOPINISUG AJIUIN) JTNSUI PINOM JEY) UL J[ING SWISTUBYIIU JYSISIIA0 1Y) 1Y (3)
"aje1dwos st wONPNYSUOS Se uoos se uado o0} 1IN0 TeddIMIAYIIIQ S JeYsIEN mau oY) Sutmorpe ‘yooloid a1o]dwos im spuny paysenbor oy AU Jay30 ay sty aseaqd ‘saf JI

S9A ZJI9SIN uBY) 131130 IPud ue JYaudq Apdraaip 1afoad ay) saoq - wisyeuorsSey (p)

0£07-9207A A ue[d 3udwasoadu] pepde)) sanjonayseryuf




9£001:d] 32[0agd10057 dIDI/EUEpSEN pT07 ‘L 19q0)2Q ‘Aepuoy

0 STVIOL
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
sjuIWIe) payddy ON 10 S3X PIPIIN (s)asanog Suipuny [eyuaje

uwYs B 10, panddy junowy surpunyg
*sa2anos Suipunj TVLINTLOJ [IE YPIM mofaq aqe) apajdurod ased||
398png Smpunyg [enuajod JYI()

0 U DOD OO T SIV.LOL

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 000°001 044
sjuImMwWoe) e M) paInddg PIAIIY parsanbay (s)33ano§ Suypun paanRg

papuadxy ywy junomwy (s)neq yuy suipung

*$324n0s Suipuny EAANDAS I YA Mo[3q d[qes 33a[durod 3sea[
212 (g[D) pivog sampnyselyu] §,8M1010) (VASd) Hoyny AdE] [00Y3S Mg (FLA) preog 1SniL 1318AL ((FLL) PUn 21monuseayu] [BqitL, ‘(VIAN) sueo] A1iogny]
JdueuL] AN ‘S99 ‘SaXe ], [E207] JeIapa *2°1 ‘spuny Suryyew Suipiaoad st £Jpua J1 PAISAEYX?I UII( IARY $DIN0S Surpung 13730 [[& udysm pajsanbaa aq A[uo pinoys Surpuny jueas) 3)e)

TSP

-ooeld ur st NOW V "Y2om Jod sAep ¢ oru1[o o1j) SoSRUBIE S5201AIOS [EOIPIJN UBLINIAGSIIJ "UOTIONISUOD %

uB1sap ‘uejd 10] papa3u Surpuny “sanijiqede]) $901AIS JeAPaN puedxa 0, 'SIMAISS A2I-X pUR 1SHUSP SUNISIA € ‘SUI001 Suljaaul 10J pasn aq 0 Sup[ing Sunsixd o} UCISUIXd 07 X (Z © P[] 0) A0 Jo adodg
Ajumos o11050g ur AN ‘euajepSejy Jo aFej[1a oY) 10] uoisuedxa x|y YijesH valy euajepSey sy dinbs pue ‘ysiwmy ‘onnsuos ‘udisop ‘uejd o :a3enduerT sanesisay

€E6LYT LOT-  dpmiduo] 8TOLOL'pE  :apmpe] S78L8 AN BUoIepSey  108ng pusy 108 ‘UOBE0] Jaafoag

8707 :9ep yaes 3aaload pasodoag 000°00S°T 23502 1aafoad [ejo],

wood eus[epSewjosSe[ia@)zowods  Hew-{ 19¥IU0D [9TT-PS8-6LS  :auoyq 1EIu0e) ZOWOD) USI[IE])  RAWEN] JILIUO))
amonnseyuy dep) pajejay-yijedH - sonifioe] :adlyqngpdA, MIN ISSE[D) uotsuedxq Wi [edH LY 3oafoag
92001+l LELS3! Kyuroneg 100 8207 Yuey/ieax

uwopdurasa( 32afoag resitde) J1D1

0£07-920ZA A ueld yudwdsoaduy] fejrde)) aanyonayseqyuy




9€001:d1 32[01d100SZ J1DY/BUEPIEN

PT0T °L 1940120 ‘Aepuoiy
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 (4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(bay ‘syjuowiaseqy
aardwo)) 03 SOJAl # ‘SHYSRY ) IR0 FAPIYI A/dinb/stuan PNISUO) usisaqg uelq junowy aseyd
*$19A9] 321y} [fe Supaduiod uo ynd
st sisefdud Suoa)s 13400 ‘A[[ENPIAIPUL PIPUNY 3¢ UED [9A3] YPOBH UOHINIISUO)) PUE ‘USIsa( ‘Suluue] :s[aAa] ureul aaay) sey aseyd-pinu ydes ‘vonippe uj ‘saseyd ainyny Joy sazanos Surpun

pUE ‘53502 ‘sajep jo suondafoid sjqeuosea apiaoad o) sjqe aq pue ‘saseyd aorid 10f saaanos Surpuny pue ‘s)sod ‘sajep jrandae apiacid o) paainbau si ) pasn Juiaq s1 yorvoadde aseyd-nynu oy §
*punj 03 I3Isea pue [euonsuny Apuspuadapul 3ae jey) syaed auoepue)s sjqeaSeuswt ojul sjoaford aBae[ A13a umop Sunjealq 1o pasn s Yoeoldde paseyd-pinw 339foxd

*3)3[dwod waym [euonesado A[[nJ 3q 0) SINIAND
10 $32100534 [BUOHIPPE 3[qeadst0] Aue 22InbaJ jJou [[im pue F[qepaojje ‘dqeadeuru 5131 SN s53304d 260 PPIm pardjdurod aq usd Jeyy s3d3foad a0y pasn s1 yoroadde aseyd a[Suis 3ra{oxd

ON :PasEqJ-DMN  S94 :OUO[V puel§ :Bugsey

ON  ¢paseyd aq dafoad sip ue

1ADANG DONISVH

000 008 ¢ TOPUNTISX TOR ooy
00°0087 0 0 000°00ST 0 0 0 STVIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN saparya A /dmbggysiuan )
00°000°T 0 0 000°000°‘7 0 0 0 oN uoLINIISUOY
00057 0 0 000°0S2 0 0 0 oN (yoay/-aduy) udisa
00°0ST 0 0 000°087 0 0 0 oN Sunuuel
0 (1] 0 0 0 0 sap SIPN)S [BJUINUUOIIAW]
0 0 0 0 0 0 sap saIpn)g jeardojooeyaly
0 0 0 0 0 0 5 uonisimboy)
0 0 0 0 0 0 $3x Kepp Jo s)YSR] pue spudmIISE|
0 0 0 0 0 0 sax SHYSTY 1978 AN
150D J9f0aJ [BI0L  0€0T 620T 8207 L2067 9207 e 0) papung pajsdmo)
papuny 32X JON 1500 Pajewlys
*319Y 3A0QE PA)SI] SHUNOWE 3y) [enb3 }snUr UWIN[0d e 0 PApUn] :2)0N *Aedk 32afo.d YIEd IIPUN SPUNY PIINIISUR 10 PIPUNJUN IPNPUT A[UQ *Mo[dq J23png 3y} ddwo)) - 393png 1aloag

0£07-970ZA A ueld yududsoidw] feyde) sanjonyseayuy




9E£00T:@I 122001J100ST dID1/BUSEpPSE] $707 ‘L 13010 ‘AEpuoinl

ON 2198pnq uo j33foad ayj jo uondfdurod pue UCNINIISUOI A[PUIL) INSUI PINOM JBY) UI JIING SWISIHBYIIW JYSTISIA0 313Y) IV (3)
PAATDS AUNWIIOD 2} 10] 53014198 papuedxs papiaoxd jjm joafoxd siy], *AJpud 13130 ) 3sif aseafd ‘sax J1
Sa g JJI9SH uey) 1Yo AYPUI e JURUIY AP )33{oad ay3 sdo( - wisijeuoiday (p)
Sox Z9[Muatpd 10 uone[ndod ey 0) S33ALIS Iplaoad Ik [1im ‘oS Ji pue YPmoas 3udld Jo uopendod ssarppe 0) L1essadau yafoad ayy s ()
oN Jur-Anq pue jndu dnqnd pey joafead ay) seq (q)
s1eak g~

Susmade[dayf 10 sedayy/eresousy JuIpaau 210J3q ISN UL 3q 0) PaIdx3 jaaload pajsonbaa ayy s saead Auews mof] (&)

*393{oad uo uoneuLIOJUL PI[FEIIP JIOTA

opN] oN]| opN]| on] cL Zasefd ur yuswasade Suneradoaseay
vbu_..__r_umw
eusjepSey Jo oSe1p|  euolepSey Jo ofeip eusjepIepy Jo aSeip| [esipajy ueLojAgsalg  euajepSep Jo aSeyip| eua[epSep Jo adeqyy;
TUTCTUTETA] TISEY UAD PUETURD ) LB L) THR{) T
:339[0.ad suyp Joy saypiqisuodsaa Supmoro] ay) JwNsse [lIM oYM SIHUY
ABunwimion 2y 10J s301A1s Jo adods 19312q € apraoad [jim uorsuedxa ayf, sguiaes Sunetado Jo sapemnss apiacad pue mejdxa aseayd ‘saf j1

ON 251500 Buneado Jamef 3aafoad ay ssoq

1] 1] 1) L 1] L SoNUAAdY SUNEIRdQ [ENUT
0 0 0 0 0 0 NARS 1q3( snd sasuadxq SunesadQ jenuuy)
TVLOL SUVIA FaviaaA £ AVIA TAVIA Taviaa LIADANE ONILVIIJO TVINNY]

o1dwiod 100fo1d uosyMm ofqe[reay]  :Aysm mepdxd asedjd ‘ou JI

™

1 TVLOL
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 14
0 ON ON oN ON ON 0 €

0€02-920ZAd ueld Jududaordwy feyrde)) sanjonaseryuy




9€00T: (I 192[01J10057 J1D1/eudepe P07 ‘L 1390330 ‘Sepuoy

PAUOTIUSW SSH S SjeUTI]S 10U $30p 190foxd sy ("ayepuemt ) passl oym LOUISY LrenIpnf 10 ye)S ‘|eIdp3 ] AP Jo 33e Arewrung apraoxd ‘Kiojepuew J1) -mejdxa aseard ‘sad yy

21adxy Joney 193[qnS € £q PAJUIWNIOP aq s sdPUIS WY I[qepioAun

ON PuE Ju3dan S UGHIE IAPIAAI0D eI} yons sasturdld ayy jo s)uednaso sraBuepua L[ayerpawun jey) A)oyes do/pue Pjeay sngnd 0y paezey Jo Ysia e yeuuiifs 3aloxd ayy saoqg ()
seale SUIUINO WOIJ SJUIPISAI S [[9M SB SJUIPISIL JULLIND JIJouaq pinom joaford siyy, <93foad ayy wody pjauaq s jer; djdoad Jo Jaquinu ayy apiaead pue utejdxs aseapd ‘saf 3y
Sa g LuoisiAIpqns feanifed 10 1I11)SIP ‘UoISal paziugedraa v UIIIM SUIZNID [[& Jauaq )dafoad ay) saoqy (8)
oo oY) Je Sulyjels [euonippe opiaoid pnom 11 ‘uejdxa aseapd ‘saA Jy
sax ;Aurou0dd 5,u0133.1 3y 2dueApe Jo urgjurew Jrafoad ai saop “aafoad gy ypm pajerdosse sqof uononaysued Aiesodway ayy ueyy LPYQ ()

yo5foxd amuny e s1 ofosd siyy Apusuns Ajdde jou saoq -urejdxa Ised|d

0€07-9207A A ueld Jwouwdaoxduy fesrde)) aanjponaseryuy




6S0PE:A1 392002410057 IDY/BUREPIEIN P07 ‘L 1990020 ‘AepUOA

000 0os ¢ YIV.LOL
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
oN 000°005°T Ddad
EVEL (1 Ti%g Y payddy ON 10 S3X PPN (s)avanog Suipun,g {enudno
uIYAM eq 10 panddy yunowry suipunyg
*s33anos Suipunj TVIINALOJ € WA Mojaq djqe) 239[durod ased ]
1393png Suipuny [enu3jed YO,
0 0 0 S IVLOL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
SPIWMO))  ANE( 0) paInxg PAAIRIY pasanbayg (s)92an0g Suipung paIndvg
papuadxy jury unomy (s)meq yuy surpung
*s3aanos Surpuny LUNDAS [ YIM Mmofaq 3jqe) aja[dured aseald|
*233 “(F1D) pacog ampPnnseu] seluo[o) (vasd) Hrogmny Apey ooydg Mqngd (CLAL) preog 3sniy, 10je M (ALL) pung aImpnnseu] [equ], (VAN sueo] Aiioyny
ueuly AN ‘s34 ‘saxe], [ed0] ‘[e1apa] *o°f ‘spung Surydew Swiptaoad si AJRua JI pIISNEYXI UIIQ ALY $IDINOS SUIPUNJ 1O [[e Uy pagsanbas aq Ajuo pinoys Suipuny jues) dje)y

'saoeds Ay Suipnpaur ‘eoyoafs o3 sapeiddn ‘euste o 1oy 1YY Jo uone[jeIsul ‘SWIOOIIEq

pue syue: ondas Jo UOHE[[EISUI ‘USYMTY PUE J9JUsS Ajunuwios ‘spues puesd o) sspeiddn :apnjour o3 spunorn 0opoy Sunsixa e xo[dwo) SIUSAT ANUNWIIO JO UCHINKSUCD pue UTISap 10} INH0Ap Jo adoag
011000 Jo Aunod ‘euajepSepy jo afe[[IA oy ut spunoid oopol Juysixs 3z X9]1dwoo 53usA0 Apunwwoeo dinbs pue 1onusuos ‘usisap ‘ueld 0y :a3en3ue] 2Anepsiday

10VEPT LO1-  :opnyBuoT] OPILITPE  PpmMPET 67848 AN PUoepSejy  10ang e ‘N 7] ‘Uonede’] 3a3foag

6207  :oyep Jaegs y3afoad pasodory 000°00S°C 13503 p2afoad eyo,

wod eus[epSewrjoade(a@zowoss  pBW-j JORIUO)D) 192C-PS8-SLS  duoyd }Pejuoe) ZaWoN) Usdlie)  AWEN 1I¥IU0))
SaN[IoR] UONUSAUO)) - sani[ve] adlgqng/adLy, MmaN ssepd xo[dwoy) sjusAy ATUNUIo) ap, waloxg

650vE:dl y31H UL AR | 100 6707 Yusy/ieax

uondiso 19afod [ended J1D1

0€07-970ZA A ueld yudwdaoadu] eyde) aanyonayseajuy




6S0VE:A1 192[04J100ST JID1/BUdEP3EN

$707 'L 1390120 ‘Aepucy

144 ON SaX Sax ON ON 000°05T°1 4
T ON SIX SIA SIA SIA 000°05T°1 I
(bavy ‘syuowaseq
3)3[duwio)) 03 SOIAl # ‘SIYSNT AL BPO  SIPIY3 A/dIbr gsTuan PNISUD) usisaq ueld junowy aseyq

*S[9A3] 3311y Je Sunddures uo yn

st siseydwa Suoa3s 19Aamoy ‘A[enplAIpUl Papuny 3q UEd [243] YL "UORINIISUO) PUt ‘uFiso( ‘Suyuus|y :S[3A3] Urew 224y) sey seyd-yinw yoed ‘uonippe uf ‘saseyd aanyny a0y sddanos Suipun
puE ‘53502 ‘s316p Jo suopdaload sjqeuoseas apiroad 03 3jqe aq pue ‘saseyd Jo1ad Joy sadanos Sulpuny pue ‘s)sod ‘sa)ep 3)eIndde 3piacid o) paimnbai sy )1 pasn Suraq s1 yyeoadde aseyd-ynw oy 3
‘punj 03 J31sea pue Jeuonouny Apuspuadapul aae jey) s)red suofepue)s sjquadeuswl ojuf s3o3foxd a3ae[ L1oa umop Sunjeaiq 1o pasn sI yovoidde paseyd-pnw 3oofoxd

-a391dmod uaym jeuonerado A|[ny aq 03 SIPIAND

10 $33.1105d.4 [EUOHIPPE 3[(eadSa0] Aue 2.nbIX JoU [[IM pue IqepPAoJje ‘Vqeadeueux sI 31 IsneIdq ss930ad suo PIM pajejdurod aq ued yey) sprafoad 1oy pasn s1 yoeoxdde aseyd agSus 3oafoad

SaX :paseyJ-DINIA ON :3UOlY pueys iSuisey

sax  cpaseyd aq 3d3load siyy ue

LIDANG ONISVH,

000008 ¢ “PIPUTY 13X TON J0Nomy
00°005°T 0 000°008°T 0 0 0 0 STVIOU
00°05S°T 0 000°0SS°T 0 0 0 0 oN saporya A/dmbg/ysiwim
00°0SL 0 000°0SL 0 0 0 0 oN UonINISUL)
00°0ST 0 000°0ST 0 0 0 0 oN (yaay/a8ug) uisay
0008 0 000°0S 0 0 0 0 oN Suruuey ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N SAIPN}S [BIUIMUOIIAU
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SaIPN)g [Ed150[0ABYDAY/]
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN uonsmbo v
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Kep Jo suSnyg pue 35—:354
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN SIS 19984,
150D 399f0ag [€10L  0£0T7 6707 8707 L7207 9707 3ju( 03 papunyg papdmo)
papunj 19 X J0N §)S00) pAjelIgsy
*243Y 3A0QE PAISI] SHUNOWE 3y} [enba JSNW UWWR[OI (T 0} PAPUN] :3)0N *TeaA Jdafoxd oed JopunN SPUN PAINIASUN 10 PIPUNJUN IPN[AUL A[UQ *MO[3q 395png Y a[dwoe)) - 198png 1aloag

0€07-970ZA A ueld yudurdsoadw] eyde)) sanjonyseajuy




6S0pE: a1 12[01310057 JIDI/BUEPSEN PIOT ‘L 1390130 ‘Sepuoy

"100[01d 0] 1201130 JUsURMO0Id o [[IM I8INSea1] HIS[D) pue 102foid Jo JySisioao Jo a31eys Ul aq [jim JeFeuey An[un Juiof -wiedxa asea|g
S9N £398pnq uo 303foad a1 Jo wonddurod pue WORINISUED A[IWI) FINSUS PINOA JET) UT J[ING SWISIUBTII IYSISIIA0 3I3Y) 2IY (3)
S9SS3UISNG 1910 JO 35N 3wl 0} AJluntiuod ay; ojut ajdoad merp pinom j| *KIMud 19130 oy Isij asedfd ‘saf J1
S9% ZJIPSN W) Yo LU U JFIuq APIIp ydafoad ayy sre( - wisieuoiday (p)
Sax Zopualyad Jo uonended jey) 0) s301A13s apiaoad 1 M ‘05 JI pue Yymod3 yudpd 1o uonendod ssaappe 0y Lressadou yoofoad ayy sy (3)
SOk Jur-Anq pue yndut anpqud pey 1v2foad ay) sey (q)
sieak -1

Jududeidey 10 aredayy/ajesousy Suipasu 310Jaq asn Ul 3q 03 pajdadxa 3aafoad pajsanbaix aiy s1 saead Luew mopy (v)

-393(0ad uo uonBULIOJUY PI[ILIIP JIOTA

Zaved w yupwiddade Suneradosasea]

0 o

ToyeERdy

L TPUET UMY ) RD
;paafoad sy a0y sapgiqisuodsas SUIMO[[0F IY) JWINSSE [[IM OTA SAHNHUH
$IUIAS JOJ souepualie pue Ajayes aaroadun; pjnom xapdwod mau y sSuiaes Sunetado Jo sajewn)sd aplacad pue urepdxas aseaqd ‘sof JI
ON 253500 Sunerade Jamof jaafoad ayy saeq
U [} [\] L) L] [1] SINUIAIY sunerdd( [enuuyj
00507 0009 000°s 000°% 000°€ 0057 2214108 192 snid sasuadxy Supeiad( [enuuy)
TVIOL SAVIA y aviIA £UVIA T9viIA TdviA

LADANE ONILVEIJO TVINNY
:Agm urepdxa aseayd ‘ou J1

_.d.r_

000 005 ¢ TVIOL
0 oN oN oN oN oN 0 s
0 oN oN oN oN oN 0 v
0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 £

0€07-920ZA A uelq yudwaaoxduny feyrde) aanjonnseajuy




6SOPE:AI 192(01J100ST IDI/EUdEPIEIN PTOT ‘L 139000 ‘A8pucyl

PoUOTUSW SHSLI S SleUILI[D J0u saop joaford siy], (*ajepueut 3y passt oym ASuddy LlenIpng 10 Ae)IS ‘JeIIpa g A Jo adeg Aacwung apiroad ‘Axojepuew §j1) -urerdxa aseayd ‘sa JI

Jadxy J9p)ey 323[qng € Aq PAIUSWNICP 3q JSNUT SIDUIZIIUY ;3[qeploseun
ON puE JuISAN S| UOPIL JANIILI0I Jey) yans sastmdad ay3 Jo syuednado sieduepua LPjeipawuunl jeyy Ljajes 1o/pue piesy ANjqnd 03 prezey 1o Ysu e agemwi yd3foad ap seoq (1)
Asuowr

puads 03 AJunwiwiod 3y) 0Jul SSPIANOER PUE JUSWUTENUL apiaoid pinom joafoxd oy, +393foad ay) we.y Jysuaq [ yey) apdoad Jo Jaquinu 3y apiacad pue mejdxa aseapd ‘saf j1

sax JuoisiAlpqns eaniod Jo 1PLISIP ‘U013 PIZIUS03al v UNPIM SUIZHE [[6 Jgauaq 3daload ayy saeq (3)
arqeoydde 10N ‘uyedxa aseaqd ‘sak Jy
oN $Awou0d9 s,u01321 ay) sdueApe Io0 ursjuleul 333foad 3y saop Jaofoad i Yim pagerdesse sqof UOPINIISUOD Axsiodwa) Ay) wey) BYPO ()

0€07-920TA A ueld yududaoxduy fende)) aanjdnaserjuy




VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
COUNTY OF SOCORRO

Resolution No. 2025-04

A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE FY 2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the municipality of Magdalena recognizes that the financing of publiccapital projects has become a major
concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms and maximize the use of
existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities to define their
development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and strategies to achieve necessary

project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and selection in short and
long range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA that:

1. The county/municipality/tribal government/special district has adopted the attached FY 2027-2031 Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan, and

2. Tt is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward improving rational, long-
range capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico's infrastructure.

3. This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2024-07.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting on May 27, 2025.

Richard Rumpf, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juanita Puente, Clerk/Treasurer



Magdalena Marshal's Office

05/22/2025
Subject: Retention Stipends

As Resolution 2024-15 states, the remainder of
retention funds for FY 25 is to be issued to Marshal
Michael Zamora and Deputy Chief Brian Waterman by
the end of the allocated month of June 2025. We are
requesting the approximate amount of $34,573.16
which would come to $17,286.58 each.




REesoLUTION NO. 2024-15

AUTHORIZING LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATION FUNDING FOR HIRING OF NEW DEPUTY
MARSHALS, PROVIDING FOR RECRUITMENT & RETENTION STIPENDS AND REFERRAL FEES

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Village of Magdalena met upon notice of a duly
published regular business meeting October 14, 2024, at 5:00 P.M. at Village Hall, 108
N. Main Street, Magdalena, New Mexico 87825, and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities have the
power to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to
“preserve peace and order’; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-17-1 et seq. (1990) provides that municipalities
may adopt laws not inconsistent with the laws of New Mexico for the purpose of
providing for the safety, preserving the health, promoting the prosperity and improving
the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the municipality and its inhabitants; and,

WHEREAS, Michael Zamora is the duly appointed Marshal of the Village of Magdalena
with the authority to appoint and direct deputies pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-41-5
(1975) to perform the duties of said office; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 3-12-3 (A)(8) provides that municipal governing
bodies prescribe the compensation and fees to be paid municipal officers and
employees; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-13-4 provides that any municipality may establish
by ordinance a merit system for the hiring, promotion, discharge and general regulation
of municipal employees; and,

WHEREAS, the Board has adopted a merit system ordinance, the Village of Magdalena
Personnel Policy; and,

WHEREAS, Atrticle IV, Section 27; [n]o law shall be enacted giving any extra
compensation to any public officer, servant, agent or contractor after services are
rendered or contract made; nor shall the compensation of any officer be increased or
diminished during his term of office, except otherwise provided in this constitution; and,



WHEREAS, the NM Attorney General’s Opinion dated June 4, 2004, explains that while
retroactive “bonuses” are unconstitutional, the constitution does not preclude a public
employer from considering its employees’ past performance and years of service when
deciding how to compensate them, as long as the employees are paid in retumn for
future services; and,

WHEREAS, according to a 2020 survey by the National Police Foundation, 86% of
departments reported a staffing shortage and the Magdalena Marshal's Office has
experienced this shortage; and,

WHEREAS, the 52nd Legislature during the 2022 Regular Session passed HB 68,
signed into law by the Governor, establishes the "law enforcement training and
recruiting fund" and states that “the department of finance and administration shall
establish a program to distribute funds for local law enforcement agencies to provide
recruitment and retention stipends to law enforcement officers;” and,

WHEREAS, HB 68 provides that ‘[tjthe program shall also establish appropriate
guidelines on the use of those funds, including recruitment and retention stipends that

may be distributed to:

A. a person who is not certified as a law enforcement officer pursuant to the Law
Enforcement Training Act upon employment with a law enforcement agency; provided
that the recipient successfully obtains such certification;

B. a person who is certified as a law enforcement officer pursuant to the Law Enforcement
Training Act upon employment with a law enforcement agency; provided that the recipient
remains employed with that agency for three months; and

C. a person who is certified as a law enforcement officer pursuant to the Law Enforcement
Training Act currently employed by a law enforcement agency; provided that the law
enforcement officer remains employed with that law enforcement officer's current agency
for one additional year;” and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Magdalena received Appropriation #22-ZG1016-42 in the
amount of $281,250.00 of which the final $56,250 must be spent by June 30, 2025; and,

WHEREAS, Magdalena is a wonderful place to live, work and raise a family, and in
recognition of that the Marshal and Board of Trustees believe an employee retention
program will be a valuable tool in persuading current employees to remain members of
the community and serve to the public; and

WHEREAS, this resolution is adopted to establish a program for the use of HB 68
Funding.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees that the following is the
Village of Magdalena’s Law Enforcement Recruitment & Retaining Program subject to



compliance with Department of Finance Regulations:

l PAY RAISE

Up to $6.00 an hour to existing wages.

I RETENTION STIPEND.

Any funds not expended pursuant to the above section by May 31, 2025, shall be
authorized for retention stipends as follows.

A. An amount, to be determined by the Marshal and this Board, will be authorized for
each deputy who is certified as a law enforcement officer pursuant to the Law
Enforcement Training Act currently employed by the Marshal's Office, provided
that the deputy remains employed with the Marshal's Office for one additional year.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees that
sections | and Il of this program will end on June 30", 2025.

This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2023-19.
PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED THIS 12*" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024.

M) 7~ ]

fu BALIA ‘. .{./Hrt ] /
Richard Rumpf P24
Mayor

Aftest:

Juanita Puente
Clerk/Treasurer

{



10.2 Annual Leave with Pay (vacation).

Annual leave may not be used before it is accrued and must be approved with at least seven (7)
days or more notice by the employee’s supervisor prior to being taken. Full-time employees
accrue annual leave with pay in accordance with the following schedule, based upon continuous

length of Village service:

Table 10.2
Full Years of Service Hours Accrued Per Pay Annual Hours
Period Accrued Per Year
Date of hire to the end of first year of | 100 minutes - 40
employment LG}
Year 2 through Year 10 4 hours 96
Year 11 through Year 15 6 hours 144
Year 16 through 8 hours 192 N

10.3 Carry-Over of Annual Leave.

|12 T
It is the policy of the Village to encourage use of vacation time in the year it is accrued. The
amount to be carried forward may not exceed twenty-four (24) days. Any unused vacation
benefits in excess of the twenty-four (24) days as of the end of the fiscal period will be forfeited
except in instances where the employee was prevented from taking vacation at the direction of
supervisors or prior approval to forward the excess days is granted in writing by the governing
body. It is the goal of Village administration to bring all employees within this Section as soon as

practicable.
10.4 Separation from Service or Change in Service Pay.

Employees shall be paid for all accrued annual leave upon separation from Village service or as
required by law. At the employee’s sole written option, and with Village approval, the sums

may be paid over time in lieu of Jump sum payment. -

10.5 Buy Back of Annual Leave.

If an employee suffers a personal hardship, he or she may request of the Mayor, in writing, to be
paid a maximum of fifty percent (50%) of their available leave at the rate of fifty percent (50%)
of its value. The Mayor, upon reviewing the request, will make a recommendation to the
governing body at its next session as to whether to grant the request.

10.6 Request and Granting of Annual Leave.

Taking of annual leave is subject to the approval of the supervisor. Request for leave must be
submitted to the supervisor at least one (1) week in advance, except in cases of emergency.
Every effort will be made to accommodate the employee’s request, but final approval will

depend upon the Village’s needs being fully met.

38



Carleen Gomez

From: Michael Zamora

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 848 AM

To: Carleen Gomez

Subject: Eligible vacation hours for reimbursment.

| am requesting a payout for the eligible vacation hours. Thank you.

Marshal Michael Zamora

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android



Last Hame [FAMORA Suffic| Posibon [MARSH 7 ] MARSHAL

Frst Name [MICHAEL VI govaass [ > )fNone
Employer [VOM » |[\LLAGEOF MAGDALE!  Rate Step | |
Deparment 105 ~ Zljpouce T Home GL# [I01-0680020 |

Pexsonal{ Employment jnformation | Drstrbution| Add Orst] Taxes | Daductions | Costs *Leave ours |




May 23, 2025

Village of Magdalena
P.O. Box 145
Magdalena, NM 87825

Dear Mayor & Village Board of Trustees:

| am respectfully requesting the payout of my eligible unused vacation hours at the rate
allowed per the Village of Magdalena Personnel Policy Ordinance #2018-04, Section X,
10.5. Due to limited staff, the workload and the role | play in keeping the Village office
going, | have been limited to taking any real vacation time. We do plan on training and using
the new Assistant Clerk Il position that has been created to not have this probleminthe
future.

Thank you for your consideration in this request.
Respectfully,

(Bdoon g&%’\w

Carleen Gomez,
Deputy Clerk
Village of Magdalena



Last Hame [GOMEZ sl Positon {DEPUT <. |[DEPUTY CLERF

T e T

Farst Narme [CARLEEN M) |'B— JobCiass | < | None
Employer VoM~ =][VILLAGEOF MAGDALE!  Rate Step | =1

Department [00 =0 Home GL# [501-00-50020 f

Porsonal] Employment jnformaton | Sistibuton | Add' Dist] Taxes | Dgductions | Cgsts  Leave Hours )




